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Malave, Erin M.

From: Larry C. Grossman [lgrossman@sovereignpensionservices.com)
Sent:  Wednesday, January 06, 2010 12:39 PM

To: Malave, Erin M.

Subject: Re: FEIN # Change

Dear Erin,

Thank you very much for your prompt response.
Document Number— [L07000030432

The correct FEIN is 510629196

Regards,

Larry C. Grossman, CFP®, CIMA®
Managing Director

Sovereign International Pension Services
www.sovereignpensionservices.com
727-784-4841

727-784-6181 fax

888-609-7425

This information is persenal and confidential. 1t is intended only for the recipient. 11 the reader of this message is not the intended recipient. you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, chstribution, or copy of this information s strietly prohibited. It you received thes communication in ervar, please notify us immediately by
telephone.

Malave, Erin M. wrote:

Mr. Grossman,
Can you please send me your Tax I.D. number? | will update your file when received. Please
include the document number associated with this company.

Thank you,
Erin Malave
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida
Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed
ta continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to
the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS _Customer Satisfaction

Survey.

From: Larry C. Grossman [mailto:lgrossman@sovereignpensionservices.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2010 3:45 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FEIN # Change




